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MEMORANDUM

Q
Q;
Q 1 DISTRICT COUNCIL
TO: Business & Property Services Manager
FROM: Assistant Area Facilities/Reserves Officer : Mt Maunganui/Papamoa
COPY: Director of City Services

Project Manager
Manager: Facilities/Reserves
Area Facilities/Reserves Officer : Mt Maunganui/Papamoa

SUBJECT: SHRIMPTON & LIPINSKI HAZARD REPORT — MT MOTOR CAMP

DATE: 10 December 1999

In Reply Please Quote: 260-1-10
1880-29-99

CONFIDENTIAL

Following our meeting held 6 December 1999 to discuss the actions required by
Council in response to hazards identified in the above report, | have spoken with the
Director of City Services and can advise as follows:

Those sites which require geotechnical stabilisation to eliminate hazard to campers
should be closed. As per the report, those sites which require immediate action
should be closed ie bookings cancelled. For those sites indicated as less urgent,
please advise the Camp contractors to cease taking bookings. Sites as follow and
indicated on attached plan:

e Ocean Camp: 111,112, 90, 89. 87, 25
e Harbour Camp 87, 86, 85, 92

In addition, to implement the “Mauao Management Plan” (1998) in regard to
accessing Mauao through camp ground (3.3.3), please advise the contractors to
cease accepting bookings for the Ocean Camp sites 1 — 64.

| refer you to Operational Service Contract, Mt Maunganui Domain Camp CS29/99,
Clause 7.4 of the Project Specification which | attach for your information. This clause
refers to a number of issues which may impact on the future management of the camp
and identifies that camp sites may be lost to improve Reserve access and because of
geotechnical implications.
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